Northwest Liquid Transport
530 H Street Rd. Lynden, WA 98264
Office: 360-354-7409 Fax: 360-354-0856

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Attn: Financial Services

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

| am sending you the total penalty amount so that we don’t receive any further charges, but | would like
to request a discount in the fee. We haven’t billed this job for 2 years, we only keep the solid waste
permit in hopes that we can again do this job at some point in the future. | was unaware of due date on
the form because we haven’t done this kind of thing for quite a while - also | responded the same day |
was notified that | was not in compliance. With that in mind 1 would like to request relief from this
charge, as it is quite a heavy burden for an account collecting zero for two years.

Sincerely,

RECEIVED
Nicki Groen | JUL 272015

WASH. UT. & TP. COMM



